

Abdelrhman Sabry Elsaid

Landscape technical office engineer

Matarya.Cairo.Egypt

01154843516 | abdelrhmansabry321@gmail.com

Objective

I hope to join a dynamic and self-esteem organization with potential for future growth, and contribution of new ideas. Desire a challenging position in the field of computer that utilities my technical and professional experience and knowledge.

Personal Details

- Date of Birth : 1/1/1998
- Military service : Final dismissal

CERTIFICATE

- A certificate of completing and passing the final exam in the Landscape Technical Office Engineer preparation course at the Aga Khan Academy
- A training course at Misr El Kheir Foundation in cooperation with the European Union and Menoufia University on the installation and maintenance of irrigation systems

Courses

- English courses
- ICDL course
- Technical office landscape

Education

- **Suez canal University** 2022
Bachelor's degree agriculture engineering

Skills

- Work under pressure
- Communication
- Having persuasion power
- Problem solver
- Soft skills
- Patient
- Good leader
- Emotional intelligence
- Transferable skills

Projects

- **Graduation project (excellence)**
Color sorting device for apple fruit and sorting fresh from damaged, fully ripe and not yet fully ripe.

Interests

- Photoshop.
- Design.
- Basketball
- Athletic and GYM

Activities

- Organizer of African Nations Egypt 2019
- Head of the Energy and Environment Committee in the Youth Parliament 2018/2019

Languages

- English : (very good)
- Arabic : mother tongue

Computer Skills

- Microsoft Certified system administrator (MCSA): GOOD
- Microsoft Certified system engineer (MCSE): GOOD
- Microsoft operating system xp Vista: Good
- Ms word / Ms PowerPoint: Very Good
- Autocad / Excel :very good

Experience

- **Pharmacy** 2012/2014 - 2015/2019
Assistant
Assistant for many pharmacies around Cairo
- **Xervon** 2014 - 2015
Attendance officer
Attendance and departure officer for Xervon Company
- **Pharmacy** 2019 - 2023
Pharmacy shift manager
Pharmacy Shift manager, Responsible for internal and external purchases, corporate accounts and stores